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To: Divisional Forest Officer,
Theog Forest Division,
Theog.

Subject: Divcrgion of 0.4867 ha. forest land in favour of Sh. Baldev Singh Thakur, Director/
.Propn'elor for the construction of “Gravity Zip Ropeway" to provide access to the
l{]VCSlIl)lC project ie. Gravity Zip Ropeway" from Mahasu Nag Devta Temple to Kufri
Fun Campus Pvt. Ltd. Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Other/142897/ 2021.

Sir,

Please refer to Gol office letter No. FC/HPB/09/180/2022 dated 12.12.2022 on the
subject cited above.
The point wise reply given as under:-

As per the Central/ State Govt. tourism policy the proposed project is being established for
the best mode of transportation for hilly areas/ States. After explored all the alignment in
details, the proposed site is found suitable because the minimum number of trees are being
affected as well as the minimum forest area is being included for the diversion. Additionally,
there is no suitable gradient/gravitational slope is available of proposed Gravity Zip Ropeway
on the nearby non forest land, hence the proposed project has established on the forest land. If
the proposed project is approved it boost the economy of the State as well as provide the
employment to the local people also.

Rectification in KML file has been done and the same has been uploaded online portal.

Alternative line marked in the KML file has been done and the same has been uploaded online portal.
Necessary correction has been done in the KML file.

(I). According to the proposal minimum number of trees is being affected in the project.

(ii)There is no line diversion in the forest area and the Rope alignment is more than 5 mitrs from the

highest trees under the ropes.
(iii) In this regard it is submitted that we have already included land for terminal station as well as line

Towers in the proposed project.
(iv) The undertaking regarding payment for the diversion of land has been submitted.
W) There is no electricity Cable passing near the proposed project. In addition to above the
guideline have been followed carefully in proposed project.
The layout plan of the towers has been uploaded online portal.
Necessary correction has been made in the KML file.
The under taking of SMC works is uploaded in this regard.
In this regard it is submitted that during the construction all the muck will be used on the proposed

site and the MMP has been submitted in this regard.

10.The same has been uploaded online portal.
11.Pertains to forest department.
12.Pertains to HP Forest Department.

This is for favour of information and necessary action at the earliest please.
For Kufri Fun Campus Pvt. Lid.

.\r::j-LS v - 1
Baldev!Sinigh Thakur,
Director/ Proprictdfi/®
Kufri Fun Campus.
Shimla HP.
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